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RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 
	

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 
	

Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:22 AM 

To: 
Subject: 
	

Re: A few things.. 

B6 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Thu Jul 15 06:57:15 2010 
Subject: Fw: A few things.. 

	Original Message  ---  
From: Mark Hyman 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jul 11 16:06:03 2010 
Subject: A few things.. 

Hi Hillary, 

B6 

Just wanted to let you know that the ARC did give a $10 million grant (reduced to $3.8 because of political reasons) - but 
it almost didn't get accepted by the Haitians because they didn't want oversight. But with Paul Farmer's help we 
created a joint oversight process with PIH, KPMG and the Ministry of Health. Sadly its slow going. But my cousin at the 
ARC is working to do the right things.... Any good words you can say about the ARC would be appreciated! 

And we are trying to move things forward still... 

As always, fondly, 

Mark 

	Forwarded Message 
From: Mark Hyman 
Date: Sun, 11 Jul 2010 15:54:28 -0400 

To: Huma Abedin <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Subject: A few things.. 	
### 
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Dear Huma, 

Just wanted to check in with you about a few things.. 

Thanks for letting me know. 

Be well, 

Mark 

Mark Hyman, MD 

Chairman, Institute for Functional Medicine Volunteer, Partners in Health Founder and Medical Director The 

Ultra Wellness Center 

45 Walker Street 

Lenox, MA 01240 

End of Forwarded Message 
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